EAST LAKE PTA GENERAL (VIRTUAL) MEETING MINUTES MARCH 8, 2022

- 1. Danielle Ocuto, Co-President, opened the meeting at 7:32 p.m.
 - a. Quorum was present.
 - b. Meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 2. Recording Secretary Minutes from February 2022 were approved as is.
- 3. Treasurer's Report February 1, 2022 February 28, 2022 Checking: \$35,043.92 \$41,465.83 Savings: \$2,362.19 \$2,362.23
 - a. Tina Flynn volunteered to audit February's records.
- 4. President's Report
 - a. Motion to expand and adjust prior surplus budget reallocation (February 2022) to include \$300 to Outreach and \$464.50 to Staff Appreciation. Motion 1st by Erika Conti, 2nd by Lauren Cuccias. Motion passes by 2/3 vote.
 - i. Suggested family contributions to Staff Appreciation will be determined at a later date.
 - b. Co-Presidents will be meeting with administration this week with respect to upcoming Spring events.
 - c. Meeting was held 3/7 prior to Council with PTA Presidents and Superintendent Mr. Conboy. Discussions included Schoology replacing Haiku and Powerschool, the Curriculum Board presenting at the next Board Meeting regarding iReady's use as a diagnostic tool and an announcement that new Superintendent Bill Brennan will be attending the next Council meeting and Installation Dinner.
- 5. Vice President- Current membership is at 461 and all committee members are accounted for in membership.
- 6. Committee Reports
 - a. PARP- Very successful, high participation of both students and teachers.
 - b. Book Fair- Very well received. Scholastic Bucks earned will be funding the Book Vending Machine, which children are able to visit twice a school year.
 - c. Outreach- St. Baldrick's 3/11 from 6-8pm at Berner. Currently at \$12,000 raised. Please follow and share "Mighty Massapequa" on social media.
 - d. Reflections- 57 participants, highest yet. Award Ceremony 3/15.
 - e. Girls Social- 4/1. 128 tickets currently sold. Please reach out to Dana if assistance is needed with purchasing tickets.
 - f. Boys Social- 4/8 at All Sports in Melville from 5-8pm. 1 hour 15 minute sessions separated by K-2 & 3-5 including games, snacks and photo ops.
 - g. Spring Family Fun- Adventureland on Thursday 5/19 from 5-8pm & LI Ducks Game on 6/4. Hand Bell Choir will be performing.
 - h. Arts in Education- Magician Joe Romano performing "The Magic is Real" for K-1 next week.
 - i. Beautification- Meeting will be held soon, update at next meeting.
 - j. Plant Sale- 5/6. In Person children's sale will be returning and pre-sale will begin mid-March.
 - k. Field Day- 6/10, no clarification on rain date yet.

- 1. Father's Day Boutique TBD
- m. End of the Year PTA Party TBD
- n. Council Delegate- The 5th graders will be attending an in person Social Media Presentation put on by the High School during their library session next week. Upcoming "Meet the Candidates Night" TBD. Faculty Recital will be held at the High School 3/14 at 7pm.
- o. SEPTA Representative- "Bye Bye Brain Bully" presentation by the author at McKenna 3/16. Annual Un-Birthday event 5/25. Governors Comedy Club fundraiser on 5/12.
- p. Jr./Sr. PTA- No meetings since last update.
- q. Box Tops- Halfway to \$1,000 goal, strong social media presence.
- r. School Supplies- Contracts signed, flyers should arrive home April-May.
- 7. Next meeting will be in-person at 9:00 am on Tuesday, 4/12.
 - a. Streaming options TBD after further discussion with administration.
- 8. Meeting was adjourned at 8:42 pm.

